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April 24, 1990 

Ms. Toby Vigod 
Canadian Environmental Law 
Association 
517 College Street 
Suite 401 
Toronto, Ontario 
M6G 4A2 

Dear Toby: 

TELECOP1ED 
(416) 960-9392 

Re; CBA - Sustainable Development Action Plan  

It was good talking to you last week, and I can appreciate how busy 
you must_ be at this time. A3 you know, the workplan for the project 
requires the submission of Lhe issue papers prior to the preparation 
of the overview report. This last task is looming ahead of me for 
the month of May makiny it critical that we receive at least a rough 
draft of the recommendations put forward by each of the authors. You 
indicated when we spoke that you could put together the paper in the 
first part of May. If at all possible, could 1 see at least a rough 
draft of your recommendations by May 4. 	This would assist me in 
factoring them into the overall report. We can always fine tune the 
recommendations once you have finali2.:ed your paper. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours truly, 

SWINTON & COMPANY 
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Lynne 13. Huestis 
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